CB National

From: Sonos <no-reply@account.sonos.com>
Sent: vrijdag 13 december 2019 18:07

To: CB National

Subject: Sonos Invoice

COMMERCIAL INVOICE

Invoice date: 2019-12-13

Invoice ref: # 50FT-1283325

Remit To Ship From
Sonos Europe BV Syncreon Netherlands BV
Schuttersweg 10 Van Hilststraat 23
1217 PZ Hilversum 5145 RK Waalwijk
The Netherlands The Netherlands
Bill To Ship To
Cees Pisuisse Cees Pisuisse
Agility For Fun Agility For Fun
Lisgors 13 Maxwellstraat 55
Mijnsheerenland Dordrecht
3271 XA 3316 GP
NL NL
XX

Freight Terms ‘ Payment Terms

CIF Prepaid

Item ‘ Description Qty Unit Price Markdown Amount
BEAM1EU1BLK Sonos Beam EU (Black) 8519 8990 90 1 371,07 € 41,32€ 329,75 €

SUBTOTAL 329,75 €

SHIPPING COST
Country of Origin: China
Made and manufactured in China
EORI NL814254330 VAT




TOTAL 399,00 €

Number of Packages Total W

Sonos Europe BV | NL814254330B01

Schuttersweg 10, 1217 PZ Hilversum, The Netherlands

J.P Morgan Bank Luxembourg S.A

SWIFT: CHASLULX | IBAN: LU530670006550031624



